AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

Joint Regular Board Meeting
Sheridan Fire District
230 SW Mill St.
Sheridan, OR 97378
May 14, 2020 at 6:00 pm

1. Call Meetingto Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call
4, Approval of Minutes/All Agencies
5. Financial Report
A. Sheridan
B. SwPolk
C. WestValley
6. Audience Participation
7. Presentations

A. PPE Presentation by BCJason Crowe

8. Old Business

A. Fire 8 EMS COBILION.c.cruiriececererreeimenrcessesses s esse s seae e ALL...........cceeceveremseen - Discussion
B. Fire Authority MOdEl.......ccoiueerimmeeeeerineesessssiesss sersseiseseneens ALL..........eoe e Discussion
9. New Business
A. Equitable Sharing.........ccccvevvrncissinirencnesesccevevesned ALL e, DiSCUSSiON/Action
B. Appoint2020-2021 BudgetCommittee Members........\WVFD.............c.ccvun....... DiSCussion/Action
C. Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde Contract.............. WVFD........cccoeeeieeneennnnnn. Discussion/Action
D. Fire Corps Program..........ccccemeerereessesmmsmnnesressensseseresssseB s siv s e sees e nneen DISCUSSION
E. FY2018-2019 Audit.......cocorimrmimiccrnmeemrmrrivsnsnenienser e WP i vinisi e DISCUSSION

10. Chief’s Report

11, Director comments and/or agendaitems for next month

12, Adjournment

a. Nextmeetinglune 11, 2020 at SW Polk Fire District, Rickreall Station

Jain from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/ 1489805689

Or Telephone: +1(623)4049000
MeetingID: 148 980 5689



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Regular Board Meeting
825 NE Main St. Willamina, OR 97396
April 9, 2020 6PM

Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings.
ROLL CALL

Fred Hertel — SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Fire Chief
Damon Schulze — SFD/SW Polk/WVFD Deputy Chief

Sheridan Fire District SW Polk Fire District West Valley Fire District
Scot Breeden Rod Watson Chris Greenhill

Tammy Heidt Bob Davis Rick Mishler

Brice Ingram Keith Moore Gary Brooks

Dennis Rogers Frank Pender Don Shelton

Carol Harlan Bruce Sigloh Roy Whitman

Audience

Todd Brumfield

Damon Schulze

Cody Heidt

Dave Fullerton
Steve Warden
Christy Monson
Sean Hoxie
Jason Crowe

President Chris Greenhill, West Valley Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.
Each agency has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision making and will take
public comment per the posted agenda.

FLAG SALUTE

Approval of Minutes - All agencies

SFD/SW Polk/WVFD

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Roy Whitman

Move to approve the minutes from the joint board meeting and special joint board
meeting with the corrections made. Motion passed.

Discussion: Gary Brooks was marked absent on a vote after he had arrived. Date on the header
was incorrect.

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Harlan; Aye

SW Polk: Watson; absent Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WVEFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

The oversight mecting minutes were reviewed as a group. No comments were made.



Financial Report — All agencies

SFD
Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Brice Ingram
Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.
Discussion: None
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Harlan; aye

Rod Watson present at 6:46 pm.
SW Polk

Motion: Bob Davis Second: Keith Moore

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Check number 208 was issued to Brad Weaver for $0.00. It was clarified that this
check was cut and then voided due to the trade show in Rickreall being cancelled due to
COVID-19. This check is normally a $4,500 check that is used for cash for the trade show and
then is redeposited after the trade show.

Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

WVFD

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Don Shelton

Move to approve the financial report as written. Motion passed.

Discussion: Discussion was tabled until budget committee meeting that is yet to be scheduled.
Brooks; abstain Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; aye Whitman; aye

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION-None

Presentation- Battalion Chief Crowe presented on facilities with a PowerPoint.
OLD BUSINESS

Chief Hertel’s Contract (moved up in the agenda)- SFD

Additional draft was provided to the Boards and reviewed by Christy Monson, the Special District’s
Association of Oregon.

Discussion was held that Chief Hertel had requested an annual pay raise of $8,000. This amount would
be a $1,400 increase to the districts due to Chief Hertel retiring according to PERS effective December
315, 2019 which saved the district $6,600 per year in PERS contributions.

Discussion was regarding any severance expense that could occur with Chief Hertel’s contract. The
question was asked about who would be responsible for that expense. It was recommended that the
Oversight Committee, made up of the President and Vice President for each Board, review the
intergovemmental agreement between the three districts and verify that all three Boards were on the
same page. There was concern that Sheridan’s Board has entire control on the decision of the
termination of the Fire Chief since he is employed by Sheridan. It was clarified that the
intergovernmental agreement specifies that if there were to be conversations regarding termination of

2



the Fire Chief, it would need to be done by the Oversight Committee, not just by Sheridan’s Board. It
was agreed that the 40%-Sheridan/40%-West Valley/20%-SW Polk split would likely be the most

appropriate for such an expense since all three districts would have input.

Motion: Tammy Heidt Second: Carol Harlan

Move that we approve the Employment Agreement presented to the Board tonight with
an annual salary for the Chief of $118,000, subject to any necessary, non-substantive edits
by our attorney and that we delegate to President Breeden the authority to sign the final
Agreement and make that retroactive to January 1, 2020.

Discussion: None

Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Harlan; aye

Fire & EMS Coalition — All

This item is left on the agenda at the request of the three boards. No discussion at this time.
Fire Authority Model — All

This item is left on the agenda at the request of the three boards. No discussion at this time.
Don Shelton leaves at 7:54 PM.

Appoint 2020-2021 Budget Committee Members- SW Polk

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Keith Moore
Appoint Jeff Classen as new budget committee members. Motion passes.

Discussion: None.
Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye

NEW BUSINESS

Action Plan-

Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Brice Ingram

Move to agree to the action plan as presented and approving President Breeden to
sign the plan.

Discussion: None

Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Harlan; aye

Check Signers- SFD

Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Brice Ingram
Move to remove signer Dennis Grauer from First Federal checking, ending in 2698, and
add Carol Harlan.

Discussion: None
Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Harlan; aye

Motion: Dennis Rogers Second: Brice Ingram



Move to remove signer Dennis Grauer from US Bank checking account, ending in 3215,
and add Carol Harlan.

Discussion: None

Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram;aye Harlan; aye

Chiefs Report

Written chief’s report was provided in board packets.

The order placed for SW Polk for the brush rig chassis will not be able to be filled due to COVID-19
impacts. The order has been cancelled and other options are being explored.

A document was presented to the Boards of Directors comparing the budgeted cost and full-time
equivalents of the administration teams from fiscal year 2017-2018 through the current year.

Medic 193, the Sheridan medic that is stationed in Rickreall, is generating revenue for Sheridan and
West Valley, depending on which district they are covering for, and the staff is being paid for SW
Polk. Staff is working on gathering the data of these revenues and expenses.

DIRECTORS COMMENTS AND/OR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH

The Chief’s job description and contract will be distributed once it is completed.

“Leadership consists of nothing but taking responsibility for everything that goes wrong and giving
your subordinates credit for everything that goes well.”

Next Meeting; May 14, 2020 at 6 pm at Sheridan Fire District, Sheridan Fire Station.
Meeting adjourned at 8:18 PM
Motion: Frank Pender Second: Rick Mishler

SFD: Heidt; aye Breeden; aye Rogers; aye Ingram; aye Harlan; aye

SW Polk: Watson; aye Davis; aye Pender; aye Moore; aye Sigloh; aye
WVFD: Brooks; aye Greenhill; aye Mishler; aye Shelton; absent Whitman; aye

Respectfully submitted,

Mariah Prescott



Sheridan — SW Polk — West Valley

Fire Districts

PIRE DISTRICT

April 13,2020 4 PM

Oversight Committee Notes

e COVID-19 update
o Chief Schulze is back from deployment

o The timeline for the peak and end of the pandemic is constantly changing and unable to be
accurately predicted right now.
o Adminteam is constantly tracking and analyzing the situation to make sure we are addressing it
appropriately.
o Yambhill County has had 6 deaths so far.
e Global sharing of resources
o Theitemsbelow are all items that are shared between the three districts. All three districts give
and receive these items. It was discussed that the boards could address some of these things by
acknowledging some give and take, with a dollar amount threshold. This threshold would be
used to limit staff hoursin tracking the low-cost items but keeps the three districts equitable.
= Fuel
= Personnel- OT, sick time, vacation time, prevents need for extra personnel
= Vehicles- maintenance and cost
= Airpacks
®=  Turnouts
= Pagersandradios
= Firefighting tools
= Extrication tools- 191
= Wildland PPE
= Uniforms
= Office Supplies- no SW Polk/West Valley, board packets
= Training/ Station 197 cost- WiFi, supplies, fuel, electric,

e Qvertime

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
230 SWMILL ST. 275 MAIN STREET 825NE MAIN ST.
SHERIDAN, OR 97378 RICKREAJL, OR 97371 WILLLAMINA, OR 97396

(503) 843-2467 (503) 623-6186 (503) 876-2004



o The Battalion Chiefs have around $7,500 in overtime wages (with another $7,200 in recoupable
conflagration coverage overtime) since they started working for the districts in mid-July.
e Student Resident Volunteer Program
o Former West Valley Student Resident Volunteer filed for unemployment.
o SAFER Grant
o The grant opens this week. The planis to apply for a Volunteer Recruitment and Retention
Coordinator for the three districts. This grantis a 100%, no match, grant and covers the cost of
the position for 5 years.
o Another grant being considered is 3 3-year grants for firefighter/paramedic positions for West
Valley. The fire 2 years would be 75% funded and the 3" year is 35% funded. This may help
supplement the funding from the levy.
o A third option would be to go out for a grant for SW Polk to get one of their stations staffed
24/7.
o These grants will all take 6 months to a year to be awarded and then there is a 6-month window
after that to make the hires.
e Budget Committee Meetings
o COVID-19 considered, it would be best to have the committees meet separately and then the
hearing can be held all together.
o It wasdiscussed that the budget committee for West Valley should be held after the vote for the
levy to know how to build the budget appropriately.
e Board Meeting Review
o It wassuggested that the discussion be started about what to do with the property adjacent to
the West Valley’'s Willamina Station.



Sheridan — SW Polk — West Valley

Fire Districts

FIRE DISTRICT

May 4, 2020 4 PM

Oversight Committee Notes

e COVID-19 update
o Chief Schulze is deployed. He is one week into a 2-week deployment that has the option to
extend to 3 weeks. We continue to backfill his position, and both his wages and the backfill
wages will be reimbursed.
o The slow transition out of the pandemic has begun.
o We are looking into reimbursement options for other expenses.
e Global sharing of resources- M193
o Revenue for SFD and expenses for SW Polk reviewed. Further discussion will be had with full
boards.
e CTGR and West Valley Contract Draft
o The contract draft was reviewed. It will be presented to the West Valley Fire District Board next.
e Employee Handbook Draft
o The employee handbook was presented for the oversight committee to review before it goes to
the attorneys. Then it will be presented to the full boards.
e Fire Corps Program Draft
o The drafted program was presented to the oversight committee.
e Board Meeting Agenda
o No additions or changes were made to the agenda.

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT
230 SW MILL ST. 275 MAIN STREET 825 NE MAIN ST.
SHERIDAN, OR 97378 RICKREAIL,OR 97371 WIILILAMINA, OR 97396

(503) 843-2467 (503) 623-6186 (503) 876-2004



West Valley Fire District

825 NE Main St
Willamina, OR 97396
(503) 876-2004 Fax (503) 876-7150

FIRE DISTRICT

Special Board Meeting Minutes

Meeting was held at Willamina Fire Station with public access given via RingCentral meetings.

May 7, 2020 at 6:00 pm

Roll Call Audience

Chris Greenhill Dennis Rogers

Rick Mishler Jakob Sessa

Roy Whitman Daniel Cummins

Don Shelton Steve Warden

Gary Brooks Patty Brooks
Mike Elliot

Fred Hertel, Fire Chief
Damon Schulze, Deputy Chief
Les Thomas, Division Chief

Hayden Hewes
Randall Chilano

Long Term Planning

Financial planning, forecasting and budgetary concerns were discussed.

Discussion was held on real property needs and future perspectives.

Update was given on union negotiations and pay equity and potential impacts on the budget.

Discussion was held on hiring practices and the impacts those have on service levels.

Motion: Brooks Second: Whitman
Move to adjourn.
Greenhill; aye Whitman; aye Shelton; aye Mishler; aye Brooks; aye



sebiey) I swswied

pamojesia I

P3R4 %8 pap3(iooun

suodau Jisodop Ajyjuow 0} a|19uodal Jou |Im Aay |

‘sabieys s,yjuow ysea o} A[}2a.Ip 3)e|3J UMOYS SJUNOWIE ||V

c0'ZP6'L2ZE 00°00S}- 19°612'9S}- 00'628'}- 82°85£'¢9- 00°'sov'sys v6C
%86  06°296'LO} % 0 000 % b SE6VYI- %0 000 %0 Sleer- 00°0S8'E0l 1S 0z idy
%Sy  S1'226'L9 % 0 000 % ey  TZ'996'LS- %0 00°00S- % €} £9'16G6'8L- 00°0.6'8€EL 9. 0c len
%9€  €£'88L°IS % b 00°000'}- % ¥y  OL'¥BE'EY- %L 00°0S0'}- % 61 10°665'L2- 0S5 2L 't Ll 0¢Z 984
%49  /9°€98'90L % 0 00°00S- % l¢  00066'¢cE- %0 00°'s.e- % LI €8'8/.'9L- 0S°20¥'8S) ¥8 0c¢ uer
% Buipuad % pajoejiooun 9%  pamojesiq % PawaJi4 % sjuswhed  sobieyn S}oyoIL  Yjuow
uepuays Jopiaold
uepuays Auedwon
0 S99|0AU|
0¢02/0E/0 S0IAISS JO 9jeq
6102/1L0/€0 82IAI8S JO 91ed

SIILSILVLS NOILLD3ITI09 TVNNNY

uepuays

0Z02/9/S



- e S S

| Juswaeye)s 0} pajIouodal sajesipul|p

66186'195°1L $ [(00YL) $ | 2T 289') $ - $ | 69°65¢C L% 80'€0L'61G') $ S|ejol
009G $100°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0099 $ yse Aned
661292/ $[00vLS- [LLCS 00°0$ 16'807'8¢$ | Lv'vicee  § sjueg Sn/Buosyd
Go'v18'9cL’L $ [00°0% 11°GE9'L$ 00°0% 2L9v8'7$ z8'zeeeel’l $ dio
6L6EV' Lyl $[000$  |00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 6L6EY' YL §|  |Blepad 1sdi4/buiosy)
JdONVIVE | S334 [1SIHIINI| TVMVHAHLIM | 11SOd3d JONV1vVd

0Z0Z ‘0€ IMay
Bunesiy pieog 0zoz Ae o4 aduBeg pun4 1oday ysed

JoLysIQ 9114 UbpUSYS



1:31 PM

05/05/20
Cash Basis

Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

Profit & Loss
April 2020

Income

R1 - General Fund revenue
Contractual Services
Current Taxes

Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes

404000
407000

- Misc. Income

- User Fees

Total R1 - General Fund revenue

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

001 - General Fund
02 - Material and Services
Dispatch & Radio Services
Equipment

General Supplies

Miscellaneous

PPE & Uniforms

Professional Fees

Repairs & Maintenance

Travel & Education

Utilities

200650 - EMS Supplies

Total 02 - Material and Services

Total 001 -

General Fund

009 - St. 9 Spending Authority
2100090 - Appreciation Program

Total 009 -

St. 9 Spending Authority

01 - Payroll
Administrative Staff

Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's

100057 -

100061

Payroll Expenses -Over Time -

- Part-Time
104500 -
104600 -
104700 -
104800 -
104900 -

Workers' Compensation
Health Insurance

FICA

PERS

Unemployment Insurance

01 - Payroll - Other

Total 01 - Payroll

Total Expense

Net Income

Apr 20

85,702.47
2,557.62

912.98
1,838.24
54,965.42

145,976.73

145,976.73

145,976.73

2,482.25
10.00

6,270.60
94.00
-2,546.62
6,879.60
5,692.79
1,231.62
2,717.05
2,317.69
25,048.98

25,048.98

23,173.21

23,173.21

59,454.70
38,108.74

6,776.97
5,148.96
2,037.31
26,341.36
8,375.94
18,935.68
322.26
0.04

165,501.96

213,724.15

-67,747.42

Page 1



| abed

%9'0. ¥2'80L'0L¥ L~ 00'8/9'86.'% 92'696'/8¢€'S Jjold ssoio
%90/ ¥2'80L'0LY L~ 00'8/9'86.'t 92'696'/8¢€'c awoou [ejo
%00 00°000'22- 00°000°22 000 fuoyiny Buipuadg ¢ uopels - 6y [e30L
%00 00°000°'G2Z- 0000062 000 pung [elaus9 - uj Jajsues )
%00 00°000'¢- 00°000°C 000 awlodu| snoaue|[a9siy
fAuoyiny Buipuadg ¢ uonels - 64
%881 00°0/¥'0LE L~ 00'92.'%719°L 00'952'70¢€ anuaAay pund jutey Buipning - gy [ejo L
%0°001} 000 00°952'¥0€ 00'952'#0¢ adueleg pung Bulpu3 "4 "IN°g - 08000Z€
%00 00°0/¥'0LE"L- 00°0.F'0LE"L 000 awodu| Jueln dlwsieg
’ anuaAay pund ‘jutely Buipjing - gy
%C 86 00°001L- 00°/2Z¥'S 00'22€'G "ASY pung [elOWSs| Jaysue uyor - 2y [ejoL
%Z'86 0000}~ 00°/2¥'S 00°22¢'S ‘leq puny Buipu3 "W°4'r - 020002€
A9y pun4 [elJOWRA Jayoued uyor - 1y
%¥ 201 0000001 00'625'LLY 00°62G'L2¥ pung anlasay juswdinbl ‘uso - Y |ejoL
%0°0 00°000°'G2- 0000062 000 pung-uag Jajsuel] ¥'3'O - 050050¥
%6801 00°000'GE 00'525'Z6¢€ 00'625'.2Y aoue|eq Buipua "y'3'O - 050002¢
pung aalasay juswidinbg rueg) - gy
%0°'L6 v.'8€1'c8- 00°000'¥€L'C 92'198'059'C anuaAal pund [esauds) - |y [ej0]
%0°€L 9g'98Y'G/1- 00°000'059 vY9'ELS' V.Y s994 JasM) - 000L0¥
%8'Z¥ 8/°209'0¢- 00°000'%9 2T 16812 awoou| "asliy - 0000
%8'6€) 00'959'81¢ 00000055 00'959'89/ aouejeg Buluibeg pund [eJauds - L0S1L0¥
%0°Z9 6€'¥09'.- 00°000'02 19'G6ECI saxe] 10ld jlod/lllyweA
%Z. 101 €.'¥68'0l 00°000'€S9 £.'768'€99 soxe] jualing
%€ 88 ¥6'G66'C6- 00°000°'26Z 90'¥00'70. S9JIAJ9G [eNjoRIJUOD
9NUdAS8] pund |eJauads) - Ly
awoouj
1abpng jo 9% 18bpng J8AQ § Jebpng 02 4dv - 6}, Inr
020z I4dy ybnoays 610z AInp siseg ysen
len)oy "sA }9bpng ssoT] g }1Joid 02/50/50

JoL)SIJ UORD3J0Id 3ll4 [einy uepuays INd €5}



Z obed

%89G eg6ll'eze- 00°005'9LG Ly 08E'€6Z pung [eJeudD - LOO [e3OL
%00 00°000°0%- 00°000°0S 000 Kouabuyuoy - 90 |ejOL
%00 00°000°'0%- 00°000'0S 000 Kouabunuoy - 001009
Aduabunuon - 90
%00 00°000°0G- 00°000'0S 000 slajsuel] - G0 [ejoL
%00 00°000'G2- 00°000'G2 000 pung aAlasay "dinb3 jessuds - 009005
%00 00°000's2- 00°000'62 000 aoueusajutepy Buipling - 00£00S
sl9jsued] - G0
%t 0L £G'6LL'ETL- 00°005'OLY L' 08E'€62 S82IAI9S pue [eud)ely - Z0 [eJOL
%8'6. 05902~ 00°000'GE 06'6¢6'LC aoueinsu| - 008002
%8'86 62'/62- 00°000'GZ 1L720L'v2 sa||ddng SINT - 059002
% 06 1TGlB6'C 00°006'0¢ €L186'/T saINN
%€ 6€ 69'291'GL- 00°000'62 LE°/£8'6 uoneodnp3g g [9AeI |
%886 ¥6°8LL L- 00°000°'001 90°128'86 aoueuajuiey g sieday
%9 0%l LYE6L'YL 00°000'GE L¥'E€6L'6Y S99 [eUOISS8}0.d
%6°GlL 8/°98%'92- 00°00G'LE ZZ€Lo's swuoyiun @ 3dd
%Z'8. 69°162'C- 00°006'01L 1£°802'8 snoaue||a9sIy
%00 00°000'0¢- 00°000'02 000 jueln
%L O 86'9€€'CL- 00°000'62 Z0°€99°'L 1 seljddng |esausn
%62 66°0LY'vL- 00°000'02 L0'68G'S Buyse] jusawdinby
%00 1£066'Ge- 00°000'92 €96 uswdinbz
%Z'SL 06°2.1'8- 00°000'€E 06'228've S92JAJI9G olpey B yojedsiq
S99|AJ9G pue |eldle|N - Z0
pung [eJjaudg - 100
asuadx3g
Jebpng jo v, Jobpng Jon0 $ Jebpng 0z 1dv - 61, Inf
020z Iudy ybnoays 610Z AIne siseg yseo
jen)oy 'sA }abpng ssoT R 114oid 02/50/S0
Jou}sIq uol3o9jold adi4 |einy ueplays INd €S°)



¢ abey

%S9/ 8L '¥£6'68- 00°005'280°2 22'G95'/6G'}
200~

%86 0L Ly 9sh- 00°00S°L €6'€90°)
%Z 78 V¥ LL0'EE- 00°000'0L2 65'226'9L1
%Y TL 61°.6€'0¢- 00°000'0L L 12'209'6.
%9 LL S0°.1£'69- 00°000°0L€ G6'289'0¥C
%8l L1'G6G'62 00°000'G2 L 1'G6S'¥S
%8'.2¢ $¥'8..'C) 00°000°0} G¥'8L1'C2
%6°'Cl 00°€.5'eh- 00°000'05 00°L2¥'9
%G 001 6£°€9¢ 00°000'05 6£°€92'05
%S 29 8.'¥6€'95¢- 00°000'¥89 2T'S09'/2y
%Y 78 12'GLE'66" 00°000°2€9 6L729'LES

%926 00'000'2- 00°000'/2 00°000'S¢
%926 00°000°C- 00°000'22 00'000'62

%/.°0 6.°160'709'L- 0092.'7L9'L L2 ¥€9'01
%00 00'952'v5- 00'952'tS 000
%E 61°G9€'6£C- 00°000'052 L2 ¥E9'0L
%0°0 00°0L'0LEL- 00°0.7'0LE"L 000

%L'E 00°222'S- 00°22¥'S 00002
%00 00°.22's- 00'222's 000
%000} 000 00002 00°002

%S 00°L.6'90%- 00625 LL¥ 00'8%5°0}
%00 00°625'LLi- 00°G25'LLY 000

00'8%5'0}

yebpng jo %, 196png Jan0 § 19bpng 0z 4dv - 61, Inf°

lloahed - Lo [e30L

Jay}Q - |jodhed - Lo

@ouelnsu| JusawAlojdweaun - 006Y0L
Sy3d - 008¥01

VJid - 00L¥01

sduelnsu| yjjesH - 00901
uonesuadwon ,SI9NJOMA - 00ST0L
swlijl-jed - L9000l
juswesinquiiay A - 090001

- 8wl ] JBAQ- sesuadx] jjoihed - 250001

s.LIN3 8 d1pawesed/ieybyaily

}e1s aAnesIsiuIWpPY
lloafed - Lo

foyiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600 [eI0L

weibouad uojjervsaiddy - 0600012
fuoyiny Buipuads 6 1S - 600

pun4 jurely Buipiing - 800 leoL
843N jurei Bulping [ejo ] - 1L8000LZ

‘Bpig deexdn pue sjeday "J'W'g - 0800012

sopeubdn juels olwsieg
pung -juiey Buipjing - 800

[ellOWay Jayoue uyor - 200 [eloL

843N [elOWSA Jaydue4 r [Bjo] - L2000LE

spldemy [enplAlpul "W'd'r - 0200012
Jelloway Jaysued uyor - 200

pung aalasay jusawdinbz [eJauas . G0 [B}0L

g43n say b3 ueo |ejol - LSLOLE
aseyaind juawdinb3 "y'3'9 - 0510LE
pund aAlesay juawdinb3z [esouss - 500

020z 1udy ybnoayy 610z Ainp
jen}oy "sA j3@bpng sso- R J1joid

}JouISIQ UonDdj0Id dll4 [einy ueplBYS

siseg ysen

02/50/50
Nd €5°1



p obed

%000} 9¢'LY9‘0SY'L 000 9¢ LP9'0SY L
%P OF 01°05£'198'Z- 00'8/9'86. 'Y 06°,2¢'/£6')
%00 00°000'0€ - 00°000'0¢ ) 000
%00 00°000'0€ 4~ 00°000°0¢ ) 000
18bBpng jo v, 1aBpng JaA0 ¢ 1ebpng 0z 4dv - 61, Inf

alWiodU| I8N
asuadx3g |ejoL
g43 pejendosddeun - 2o tejoL

g43N - 0000Z
@43 pajendosddeun - 2o

0202 14dy ybBnouyy 610z AInp
|en)oy "sA }9b6png sso 0 }Jijold
JoLySIQ UuonoIdloid ali4 |edny ueplays

siseg yse)
02/50/50

Nd €S°1



6 jo | abed

LLGIE'E lloihed

[elopad isild 3 euuoq ‘Jawwey 0z0z/0£/0 ¥oaydhed
L1 L0€'E lloJAed

Jelapad jsii4 ¥ [9eY2IW ‘BollIT 020Z/0S/10 yoayafed
V0'8LL'E lioiked

[eldpad Jsild 7 lelueq ‘sulwwng 0z0zZ/0¢/70 yoayahed
€2'826'G lioied

|elopad jsild Y uoser ‘@mold 0Z0Z/0E/70 yoayafed
06°29¢'c l[01hed

[eJapafjsii4 7 Apnr ‘uspaaig 0Z0Z/0¢/70 yosyaked
96892} 1-
82°901- sanl|igerT [loihed - 0012 a0lneg [joihed s00g%oIND
¥8015'L.- salj|iqer ysodeq 10a11Q - 0112 a0inag (j0ihed $%00g%oIND
EC9r- saiqer JjoJked - 0012 B0JMBS |[0JABd S00EHIIND
€09 sopliiger jloiked - 0012 B0IMBS ||0JAed s300gHIIND
0041102 sanlliqerT [joiked - 0012 30INSS ||0JAed syoogyIIND
7£'88.'9- saijljiger [joihed - 0012 80|AISS ||olhed sy00g¥IND
€889 saljiger [loihed - 0012 a0lnag [j0iked sx00g%oIND
09°/85'}- sapiliger [loiked - 0012 80lasS [joihed syoogHoIND
09°/85'}- saliiqer [joiked - 0012 30lnaS [|01hed S%00GHOIND
00'621°})- sanliigerT [joihed - 0012 80inueg [joihed syoogyonD
00'60}- sasuadx3 |joifed
00'2Z- sasuadx3 ||oifed
0G'1§- sosuadx3 jjoihed

[elopad isild 92JAIRG ||oihed syoogHOIND 0Z0Z/62/10 ¥93y9 Ajiqer]
Junowy pied Junoosoy awep ajeq wnp adf)

0202 Iudy

lleyo@ ¥29y9

JouISIq uonIajold all4 [einy ueplsysS

10l

02/50/50
INd S0:2



6 Jo Z abegd

86v1lC [loifed

[esopad jsiid d PIeuoy ‘uoswos(ey 0Z0z/0¢/+0 ¥o3yohed
v0'ZyL'8 lloshed

[esopad isii4 Y uoweq ‘8z|nyag 0Z0Z/0£/70 ¥o9yohed
10'699'C lloJked

[eJepad jsii4 N Yeuel\ ‘Noasald 0Z0zZ/0S/H0 ¥oayahed
G1'620' lloshed

[e1opa4 ysii4 I SejoYdIN ‘19220 0Z0Z/0E/F0 ¥99yohed
GE'VEE'S l[0:hed

[e1opad isil4 O H3qoy Yool 0Z0Z/0E/F0 ¥99yohed
68'718'C lloiked

[eJopa4 isil4 V Yeueyoez ‘yb1a7 0z0Z/08/70 ¥o3yohed
0£'686'C liosked

[eJopad jsiid @ Mmaipuy ‘uosiaiey 0zZ0Z/0S/40 ¥o3yohed
Z1'920'L floshed

[esopad Isii4 Y ueas ‘aIxoH 0Z0Z/0£/70 ¥99yohed
L7 188'E lloshed

[esapad jsii4 g [9lueq ‘JI8WOH 0Z0Z/0¢/+0 ¥oayohed
AN (VTAS [loikeq

[eJapa4 isii4 ¥ uepuaig ‘Uey 020Z/0E/H0 ¥oaysheq
junowy pied JUNo22Y aweN ajeq wnN adA)

0z0z 1udy
l1ejeq }o9y9o

02/50/50

JDL1SIQ uondsjoid all] [edny ueplsyg Wd 502



6 jo ¢ abeg

€061~ 1omog 3 JSIBM - 000202 6 1S 0202/S¢/c0 g

[eJopad isiid uepuayg Jo A)19 0z02/L0/%0 sulluo  ¥o9yd-3wd g
99°9)¢'e- sailiqer jjoiked - 0012 uoionpap |oiAed

[eJopad jsild Suoinjog juswiaiey apimuolieN 020z/L0/70 auluo  %o8yd Ayjigen
00002~ salyiqer |joihed - 0012 seng

leJapad jsii4 198¥ [e207 A3]|_A 3S9M 0Z0Z/90/70 auluo  Yo3yJ Ayigen
0l'18¢- auoydaja] - 00£Z0Z 0c0¢relieo g

[eJopad jsiid SSI[AIM UOZUBA 0202Z/£0/40 auluQg  Xaayd-ud |ilg
188" Aoups|3 - 002202 86 1S 020¢/81/E0 Ing

|eJopaf isii4 39d 0202/€0/70 uuQO a9y~ jud |itg
05°/88- ar G086/vSIA WD

[eJopa isild spied BID 0202/¢0/70 suljuo 18y
geele auoydaje] - 00£Z0Z 6 1S 020¢/L1/€0 g

|eJopad 3sii4 Nurjlimuag 0zoz/L0/v0 auluo  ¥o9Yyd-ud i'g
00'vl- SUONO9|3 pue $80IAIBS JOld - 006002

yueg sn - 169 020Z/vLiv0 S4AN Yo

25’1019 |loihed

[elopad 3siif 3 2l|sa7 ‘sewoyL 0Z02Z/0S/v0 %o3yaked
£9'9/6'8 lloshegd

lesapad }siid [ Youapald ‘PUSH 0202/0/70 %9ayshed
LL0ZE'S lloiAed

[eJopad isild ¥ euuezng ‘uehy 0Z0z/0¢/¥0 ¥9aydhed
junowy pied JUNo22Y aweN dleqg wnN adf)

0202 |udy

l1e3ad ¥99Y9

3013SIQ UONVd)0Id Bll4 [einy ueplIBYS

02/50/50
Nd §0-2



6 Jo ¥ abeg

o8’ Ly uoio8||0D abeques) - 001L£0Z 1613 0202/1£/£0 1615 g
[eJapa jsiig a)sep uobaiQ ulRlsapm 0202/01L/70 auluO  ¥oayD-Jwd [iIg
69°G)- se9 [ednieN - 001202 0202/52/€0 g
[eJapad jsii4 se9 [eineN MN 0Z0Z/0L/v0 auluo  Y98Yyo-jwd g
69'vEY- seo) [elnieN - 001202 6 1S 0202/S2/€0 Ing
[e1opad )siid se9) [ednjeN MN 0Z0Z/0L/0 suluo  ¥o9yo-jwd IIg
89'G£6'1- SY3d - 008¥0L
[eJapad sii4 waysAg Juawainey seakojdws aliqnd 020Z/01/70 auuo ¥93yo
19801~ sol|ddng 8snoH 9 [BUONIUET - 0Z/Z0Z 0202/02/£0 g
[esapad Jsiid4 sbuuds [eyshig 0z0z/0Liv0 auluo  y¥o9yo-jwd Iig
68°€Z1- Ayomos|3 - 002202 1613 0Z0Z/72/E0 g
[esopad ysu4 39d 020Z/60/70 aulu0  y¥98yo-jwd |ig
69°€19- Ayouyosi3 - 002202 6 1S 0Z02/+2/€0 g
[eopad jsii4 39d 020Z/60/70 auluo  yo’yo-jwd |ig
16'88€'8¢-
81°120'L¢- saljliger floihed - 0012
6L L1E'}- sonliqel (loxhed - 0042 aoueInsul yyesH
[esapad isi4 Isni] @9inIeg syyouag sakojdwa 0z0Z/80/70 aujuo  ¥oayd Aypigen
0L b1 seo |einjeN - 001202 1618 0202/92/£0 1618 g
[esopad jsii4 sebjjoue4 0Z0Z/20/70 aulug  y¥9eyo-jwd |Ig
09'81¢- abelsod % seyddng 8210 - 009202 020Z/£1/£0 g
[eJapad jsiid BOLIdWY SUORN|OS UouR) 0Z0Z/L0/70 auluO Y99y~ Jwd |1ig
junowy pied N0y aweN ajeq wny adA)
02Z0zZ [udy

[1e3ad %09y

J013SIQ UOIDd)0Id Bl [einy UeplaYys

101

02/50/50
Wd §0:C



10°188- 110 B 18N - 005002 €61 9Ipa

[e1apa jsii4 "JuIsIq 2414 Ylod MS 020Z/60/70 ££192 ¥93y9
AN awoau| "asiiAl - 000¥0Y soles alenbg

[esapad jsiid 01381 9114 Aa[eA ISOM 0Z02/60/70 Z6192 NI
00'¥£2- sonlliqer jloihed - 0012 uoionpap |joiked

[esapad 3sa4 aapsnr jo Juswedaq uobalQ 0Z0zZ/1L0/70 €192 99y Ayjiqer
vr'28e- abejsod 3 seyddns 890 - 009202 0202/211%0 g

[esapad Jsiid BOLIBWY SuoKNjog uoues (0Z0z/ZZ/v0 auluo  ¥98Yd-wid g
vy'8p- suoydsja] - 00EZ0Z 6 1S 0202/82/€0 g

[esapad 3sii4 NurTAInue) 0Z0z/02/40 suluo  ¥o8yd- Jwd JIIg
99'68}- uoi}09]|0 ebeques) - 001£0Z 6 1S 0202/1€/€0 g

[eJapad 3siid a)sep uobaiQ uIdaisam 0Z0Z/LLIV0 aUIUO  Yo8YyD-Juid |Iig
00'65- Jamas 1 Jsiep - 000202 1618 0202/92/£0 g

[e1apad iS4 Jouysiq Jojep duleld pay-|iang 0Z0Z/SLIp0 3UlUO  ¥98Yy9H-Jwd g
L0°0b)- selliger jloihed - 0012 uoionpap |joiAed

[esopad ysi4 oeljy 020Z/SL10 auluo  Y9ys Ajiqen
junowy pied JUno2dYy aweN ajeq wnN adA)

020z [udy

l1e3aq 399y

3013SIQ UoNP3)0.Id Bl [einy ueplBYS

02/50/50
Nd $0:2



6 Jo g ofied

0068 spunou9 pue ‘dng "Jufely ‘6pig - 012202

0006 spunou pue 'dng "Julejy ‘bpig - 012202

69'G12- spunou pue dng "Jurely ‘6pig - 012202

ISR spunol pue “dng ‘jurejy ‘Bpig - 012202

ov'Zs- spunois) pue "dng ‘el *bpig - 012202

Sl saljddng asnoH 3 jeuojuer - 0202

6v L1 abeysod 3 salddng 80140 - 009202

99'82¢'L- spunol pue ‘dng ‘jurey ‘Bpig - 01,202

8yl spunoig pue ‘dng ‘jutey *bpig - 012202

00°0}- 9S04 3 Juswdinb3 ail5 - 019002 09 U0 s{lig osjw
[e13pa Js1id JoLsiq auld A3jleA 1SaM 0202/60/10 AL T4 ¥93y9

00'7SY'L-

00°L¢- Bujures a4 - 012002

00'92- qeyay % saliddns 14 - 029002

0l'Le- Lojeanp3 g [oAel |

86'€G)- sol|ddng |elausg

96'/Z- Buiures| 14 - 012002

09'}¢- uoleonp3 g [anel|

8G'}1- uoieanp3 g (oAl

00'¥§- suoduosqng g senq - 000£0Z

9195 Buiurel] a4 - 012002

£8'6.Y- Bujurel] SN3 - 022002

€861 Buiurel] SW3 - 02z002

¥9'LL- Bujure] SN3 - 022002

0Z'6}- Buurel] SW3 - 022002

19'2- Bujurel] SIN3 - 022002

96't7}- Buiures] SNT - 02Z002

a4’ Bujure] SINT - 022002

bbb Buures| 14 - 012002

ov's- abejsod ¢ salddng s0WO - 009202 slliq 02/0v/0F
[e1opa4 3siid Jousiq 2414 AajeA 1SOM 0202/60/10 v£192 VLTI

junowy pled Junodsoy aeq wnN adf).

lle3ag ¥o8Y9

JoLIISIQ UOI}0d)0l1d Bll4 [einy UepldYS

V10l

02/50/50
Wd §0:2



6 Jo L abeg

60102 BOUBLJUIBN BJ2IUBA - 012002 0202/52/£0 g
[e13pa4 Jsil4 sped ojny uosiaeq 0Z0Z/60/70 W9z  ¥99yo-jwd Iig

00°0¢¢- S0UBUBIBIN SJOIYA - 012002 0202/ /€0 826¢ g
[esopa4 3siid se|leq jo A9 020Z/60/+0 0vL9Z  Y99yo-ud Ing

11’69/ 10 %3 18N - 005002 0202/1£/£0 g
[e1apad Jsai4 "09 |10 Jeneyna.g 0Z0Z/60/70 6519  %99YD-ud |Ig

06'6} - all4 Asjle/ 1S9 104 SINT 0202/72/£0 £87/55¢8 g
[esapad jsii4 077 Iealpaly 8a1) punog 0Z02/60/+0 8eL9Z 98y~ wd |iig

89'19- 30UBUBJUIBIN BJ2IYBA - 012007 0202/02/€0 oVl g
[e1apa jsai4 "ou| “Byu moLly 0Z0Z/60/10 18197 %99yd- ud g

00°008'¢- SUOI}08[3 pue SBOINBS J0ld - 006007 }pne 61-810Z 0Z0Z/70/€0 61-8102 g
[e1apa jsai4 911 ‘Anaay 0Z02/60/70 9€19Z  M93yD-ud I1'g

70'6£L'G- WLOL

009} suouN - 007202

4404 qeyay 3 saliddng a1 - 0z900Z

05'9¢1 sal|lddng S - 059002

16°07C suloun - 00¥202

1L'681'C 3dd %8 sinown] - 01¥00Z

26'66.°)- abejsod % sallddng 800 - 009202

00'6. abeysod % sayddng 80 - 009202

66'92- abejsod 1 seyddng 800 - 009202

6662 abejsod ¢ seiddng 800 - 009202

88'616'C- abejsod g selddng 800 - 009202

18'¢6¢- spunou9 pue dng ‘e bpid - 012202

8209 spunoig pue “dng "wie Bpid - 042202 Jouysiq al14 £ajjeA 3sam 5192

junowy pied JUno29y aweN ajeq wnN adi|

020z |udy

i1e3aq %09y

J01i)SIQ Uoda}0Id a4 [einy ueplsys

02/50/50
INd S0:2



6 jo g abed

A4S sal/ddng 8snoH 3 [euojuer - 07,202 0202/.2/€0 8897871 g
[es9pad Isiid 09 UosjaN 3 Ja)[eM 0Z0Z/60/+0 75197 N99yD-wd g
00912 BuisieApy - 00¥€0Z 0202/L0/%0 8126 g
[esopa Jsai4 pleog unajing ayL 0Z0zZ/60/70 16192 %99yd-jwd g
06°296- sal|lddng SW3 - 059002 0202/60/0  9199€£0056 g
[esdpad 3sii4 Xaljo[aL 020Z/60/70 0SL9Z  399Yd-Jud g
0L'€28'}- SUOIO8|3 puB $80IMSS J0Id - 006002 buing SW3 Alenuge4 020z/22/€0 ge4 g
[es9pa4 ysai4 0711 ‘ysem ubisaq swashs 0Z0z/60/10 6V19Z  99y9-jud |Ig
00°002- e pue sweibold Jeindwo) - 008E0Z alIsqaMm 0Z0Z/E4/E0 yosepy g
[esapad Isiid suljweans 0Z0zZ/60/70 8yL9z  %99Yd-wd g
80°166'L- uojjesusdwo) SISMOM - 005H0L Justwasinquiel WieD 0z20Z/vz/e0 g
[esapad Isiid $9IIAIG SouURINSU| SIOLRSI( [e19adS 0Z02/60/70 y19Z  Mo8yd-wd g
26'7L- saiddng [essuss) 0202/1€/€0 g
[eapad isiid s|elajely Buipjing uepuays 0z02/60/70 9v19Z  Y98yD-jwd |ig
00°0b- 18M83 B JaleA - 000202 86 1S 020Z/1£/£0 I'g
[esopad Isiid ussy Jajep dnsswo( ajepAuied 020z/60/70 SPL9Z  %99Yd- jwd |iig
GL'98l- alld £9|[eA 1S9/ 104 SIW3 0202/81/€0 a4Am g
[e1apad Isii4 "ou| ‘aaunosqe 0Z0zZ/60/70 pPL9z  99yo-jwd|ig
00°G64- sailddng SNT - 059002 0202/L€/€0 g
[e1apad 3siid *au| ‘Ajddng Buipjap [euysnpu| 0Z0Z/60/70 eV19Z  Mo9YD-wd g
00°¢- SUONO8|3 pue $80IISS JOid - 006002 0202/1E/€0 g
[e9pa4 Isil4 S391/J3G 3JOIY3A JOJOIN pue JBALQ 0Z0Z/60/70 Zr197  M99Yd-wd |iig
junowy pied JUNo29Yy aweN ajeq wnp adA)

0702 1udy

lie3a@ ¥29Y9

1014)S1g Uo1Ddj0Id Bll4 |einy UepLIBYS

02/50/50
INd §0:2



¢6'v0¢- salliqer [joihed - 0012 uoponpap |loiked

[elopad jsiiy aopsnp jo Juawpedaq uobaiQ 0Z0Z/0E/H0 09L9Z  %93y9 Aupiqer]
009.2'}- SUOIj03| pue $80IMBS Joid - 006002 [e687 0202/1£/£0 g

[elapad jsiig 9771 ¥AoH 198ds 0202/0£/10 65192 ¥o9yd-jwd lilg
12'eLLET- wesBoid uopeioaiddy - 0600012 61-8102

[elopad sl dvS01 0Z02/60/#0 85192 ¥99yd
L1209 saliddng asnoy 3 [eLO)Uer - 02/207 0202/01/10 ing

[eiapad Jsild 00 UosieN 3 J9jeM 0202/60/0 15192  %99YyD-jwd |iig
9z'zee- aouelnsu| Juswhojdwaun - 00610} 410 pig

[eldpad isilg anuaAdy Jo ‘deq uobaiQ 0z0Z/60/70 96192 994D
29'965°C- sa|ddns SIN3 - 059002 g

[eiopad jsiid "ou| sissy-9417 0202/60/70 6519C  Mo9Yyd-jwd (i'g
G891 salddng SIN3 - 059002 020Z0/E0 9600€0€ g

[eJopad jsii4 'dio [eatpay T10Z 0202/60/10 ¥SL9T  M99YD-jwd [lig
TATAS Al SS0IABS Olpey B Yojedsiq 0c0z/elie0 |udy g

[e1opad jsiif fouaby uoneajunwwoy [[lywe, 0Z0Z/60/70 €6197  M99yd-jud |i'g
junowy pled JUNoI2Y aweN ajeq wnN adk]

0202 [udy

lle3aqd %99yo

JOoLI)SIg UOROD)0Id Bll4 |einy UeplIdBYS

02/50/50
d 50:¢



| JuUSWSJE}S O} PajIoU0Dal SBYEDIPU| A

T T T T

90'20£'89.G § |(01'62) $ | 6vzee's $|WwLvosiLy)  §|veezosoes | 266ezTs6G § | s|ejo]
1G'/82'718'Y $ (0008  |€0'CH6'9$  |50'2G9'GHS- 00°0$ £€6'/66'2G8'7 $ €709/dIDT
89'07.'806 $ [010$- |9v'06€'L$  |00°000°6GL$- 0v'195'¢$ 26'76.'850') $ ¥887/dID
€6'€62°9¢  $(0008  [000$ L' LO¥'GLS- 00'616$ ¥e'9LL'lS 8 yueg elquinjod/iesjunjop
768,68  $]0062$- [000$ 89°018'107$ 78'/¥5'102$ | 829926 $ jueg elquinjodAduisiq
ADNVIVE | S334 [LSTYIINI| IVMVHEAHLIM | LISOd3IA | IONVIvE

0Z02Z ‘0€ tudy
Bunss|y pieog 0zoz Aew Jo4 adueleg pun4 uoday ysed

PUISIA 91l Yjod MS




5:43 PM SW Polk Fire District

05/06/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis April 2020
Apr 20
Income
4200 * Current Property Tax 2,760.39
4210 - Deliquent Property Tax 783.67
4310 - Interest on Investments 6,942.03
4830 - Miscellaneous Revenue 1,407.80
Total Income 11,893.89
Gross Profit 11,893.89
Expense
6000 - Materials & Services
Dispatch Services 1,985.00
General Supplies 378.23
PPE 306.73
Repairs & Maintenance 1,096.51
Travel & Education 615.83
Utilities 934.95
6400 - Firefighter Appreciation 216.41
6463 - Contractual Services 49,017.76
6465 - Legal/Professional Fees 885.30
6600 - Miscellaneous 42.10
Total 6000 - Materials & Services 55,478.82
7000 - Debt Service 0.00
8000 - Capital Outlay
8502 - Faciliites (Stations) 145,318.58
Total 8000 - Capital Outlay 145,318.58
Total Expense 200,797.40
Net Income -188,903.51

Page 1



1 abed

%1'GL 71°8£€'86- 00°000'G6¢ 98°199'96¢
%805 71°8£€'86" 00°000'00Z 98°199'L0}
%0°001} 000 00°000'G61} 00°000'G6)
%00 000 000 00°0

%808 62°855'GEL- 00°0¥8'70. 12'182'695
%00 000 000 000
%02 98'66€'C- 00°000'S ¥1°009'c
%00 00°000'G~ 00°000'S 000
%00 00'000'G- 00°000'S 00°0
%L'6L1 69'L¥2'S 00°005'.2 69'Lv.'ee
%978 TL'888'TL- 00°009'LL¥ 82°1.90'66¢
%G8 05'822'¢- 00°000'G1 0g'Lil'eL
%9'€S T'e0g'9e- 00°0v.'95 85°9¢t'0¢
%L°L8 0Z'909'1- 00°005'8 09'¢68'9
%E G0 ogele 00°000' 0geLZ'y
%S'1LZE S0'6£0°L2 00°00G'6 G0'6£5'0€
%2 08 G9'LL6'L- 0000004 Ge'720'8
%1 '8S 61'€60'2- 00°000'S 16'906'C
%0°€L £9°89¢'ve- 00°000'8Z 1£°1€9'¢
%.'69 98'5€6'8l- 00°000'tS vl vov'se

%G’19 0L°L26'L- 00°000'S 06'2.0'¢
%G'19 0L°226'L- 00°000'G 06'2.0'c

%00 00°000'02.- 00000022 000

%S '¥6 L TAWAR S 00°085'219'2 9" 05¥'S6L "L

%S 6 ¥562L LIy 00°085'219'L 9'05¥'s6L"L

%06 00'696'26¢- 00°0¥5'165'9 00°L.5'8GL'9

%0°00L 000 00'0¥L'L2 ooovL'le

%E 6 62°289'¢- 00°000'65 LLLLE'LS

%9°€6 Zy'gee'e- 00°000'00} 85'09'c6

%8'0E1 09°€29'y 00°000'G1 09'€29'6l

%8°L6 £v'90L'81- 00°00£'€98 LG°€6S'¥¥8

j3ebpng j0 % 196png J9A0 § 186png 02 4dy - 61, Inr

821AI9g 1998Q - 0004 €301

Jsaioju| MBS 1qeQ LLOZ SBM9S - 208L
lediounld AlaS 399Q LLOZ S8MSS - L08L
$)S09 9duenss| puog - 991,

92IAI9S 193( - 0002

S8dlAleg '@ S|eldlel - 0009 |ejol

J8Y1Q - S991AISG § S[elalely - 0009
snoaue||99siAl - 0099

asuadx3 jueis) asodingd |e1ouas - §159
juswdinby - 0059

S99 |euolssajold/leba - s9¥9
S99IAI9G [ENJORIIUOY) - £9P9
qer/Auadoid-asuelnsy] - 559

uoneidaiddy Ja3ybuyall4 - 00H9
sanln
uonesnps R |9Aed ]

aosueuauUIe B slieday
3dd
saljddng |eissuarn)
Julely ® Bunsa) Juswdinbg
$991A18§ Yyajedsiqg

S92lAleg '@ S|euajeiy - 0009

|suuosiad - 000S Iel0L

uonesuadwon SISNIOM - £906

|auuosiad - 0005
leg pun4 Buipu3 psjeudoiddeun - 6661

asuadxgy
JJoid ssoln)

awosu| [BloL

souejeg Buiuuibag - 066¥
Jaybyali4-49 uj J9jsuel] - 6¥61
9NUdASY shoaue||aIsIN - 0¢8Y
SJUDWISIAU| UO }SaJa| - OLEY
xe] Auadold juanbieq - 012¥
xe] Auadoud aaing - 002y

awoou|

0202 1udy ybnoayy 6102 AInr

|enjoy “sA }obBpng sso- % 11j01d

pousIq 8dig Miod MS

siseq ysen
0Z/90/50

Wd 0¥ S



Z abed

%0°001 96'756'29.°G 000 96'756°L9.L°S awoduy| 18N
%88l 05°¥80'G8L'9- 000852192 05°G6V'Lev'L asuadxg [ejoL
%0°001 000 00°000'05 00°000'0S Kousbunuoy - 0266
%0°001L 000 000¥2'22 000vL'L2 0€l uone}g 0} Iajsuel] - L066
%v'8 16°09¢'622'G- 00°000'0LL'S £0°6£.'08¥ Kepno exdes - 0008 18301
%LEL 289/2'c18'c- 00°000'652'E 81°€2.2'9v¥ (suoneyg) sayjioed - Zosg
%Vl SL'¥86°'9LE'e- 00°000'15¢€'2 G8'GL0've Judswaoe|dsy snieseddy - Los8
%00 00°000'00}- 00°000'00}) 000 dinb3 fsges g Bunybuaid - 0058
Kepno (ende) - 0008
1896png Jo ¥, 19bpng 4910 ¢ 1ebpng 0z 4dy - 6L, Inp
020z 1dy ybnoayy 610z AInp siseq yseo
[en}oy "sA }26png sso1 R 1joid 02/90/50

JoL3SIQ ad1d Mlod MS Wd 0%



| abed

60°Z59'Sy- Tv1iol
S0°259'Sh- (suope}g) seyoed - Z0S8 (Ft&&& u.»grxmw_ @

‘e elquin|o) 086 - MS - 8001 S[ML UedUBWY ISNd  0Z0Z/90/P0 1519 3¥29y9
86°99- IV1OL
86°99- sainN 0202/60/%0 Ing

“‘eg BIqQUIN|OD 086 - MS - 8001 sseuisng wnJjjoads  0202/.Z/H0 auljluo  ¥28ys-Jud Iig
Lvyole- V1ol
R SYIO SOT - 0807
0021~ Buipiing - ocop
00'2- Sspiemy - 0L0¥

" BIqWIN[0) Z£86 - STOA - 6001 BOlBWY JO jueg  0Z0Z/0Z/VO0 auljuQ P L)
66°0.1- Tv1loL
66°0LL- samIN

“"Bg BIQWN|OD 0186 - MS - 8001 lomod oyided  0Z0Z/VLIY0 sujjuo ¥98yo
0L /G)- IviolL
0L 261~ ssimn 0Z0Z/ELIE0 ne

eg _1quINjoD 086 - MS - 8001 Jurjlimuey  0Z0Z/Z0/70 auluO  23yoD-jwd li'g
00°GzZ- TvloL
00°Ge- Snoaue||a9sIN - 0099

g BIqWINIOD 086 - MS - 8001 0Z0Z/SLIv0 %92yo
oL'0- IvLioL
0L0- SNOBUE|[SOSIN - 0099

¥88Y dID1 - 2001 020Z/10/%0 %98yD
junowy pied junoosoy sweN ajeq wnN adAL
0202 Iudy
[1eyaqg %o9yH 0Z/¥0/50

JOL3SIQ 3414 Ylod MS WY v¥:LL



Z abed

[1eyaq@ %29y
oLysiq adi4 jjod MS

gGclL- uoneonp3 B [oAel]
66°9.L- saljddng [eisusg)
8L €L~ uoljeonp3 B |dAel |
08°Gl- uoieonpg B |aAel]
6L°G- uoljesnpsy g [9AelL
00°ZL- SNO3UE||99SIW - 0099
80'6¢- uoljeanp3 ¥ [dABLL
v8'6.LY- uoljeanp3 R [dAelL
28'G- uolleanp3 R [dAeIL
09'6- uoneonp3 g [aAel]
18°¢- uojieonp3 g |sAel ]
avL- uoljeanp3 ¥ |9Ael |
r4AVN uonesnp3 g [aABIL
96'6- uoneanp3 % j9AeI ]
0g'v- salddng |esauas) sSYra Qm\Q\.\\Q&

““ed elquin|o) 0786 - MS - 8001 JosIq a1l AajjeA 1S9 0202/60/¥0 619 ¥o9yo
0229 V.i0L
0cor- $994 |BUOISS8j0id/IebaT - G99
0§°L¢- S99 |euoissajoid/jebe - Gop9

Sprrq @€fafr(oft

"ed BIqUINIOD 0486 - MS - 8001  “'1Q UORIBJ0Id 8ll4 [einy Ueplisys 0202/60/v0 v§lL9 3¥99Yyd
.olE.| sal|ddng [eiauas)
8.°€8- $9|/ddng |elsuany
26°VL- goueuaulely g sueday
S6'PL- salddng |eisuss)
QLY soljddng [eiduan)
Sv'9€- SauiIN P ¥prY)
98°08- s91jddng [e1auag) WIS :ﬁ .Qw_g

“'eg BIQWN|OD 0486 - MS - 800) JusIqg a1l A3jjeA ISOM 0202/60/70 £S19 b Ll el
9/°LL0'61- WLOL
9.°L10'61- SSIAIBG |ENjoBRIUOD - €919

“ed elquinjod 0¥86 - MS - 8001  "'1Q UOI}d9j0.d all4 [eJNY UepUBYS 0202/60/%0 2s19 3934y

unowy pied WUNO9dY awepN ajeq wnpn adA)
0202 ludy

02/10/S0
NV v¥:11



¢ obed

00°6.- IviolL
00°6Z- se84 [euoissajoid/iebe - gov9 020¢2/Le/€0  "ple Y g
“'ed elquinjod ov86 - MS - 8001 19AI8SqO-Ia2ZIWa]| 0202/60/¥0 6519 o9yd-iwd g
6°209-
06¢8- aoueusjuiel P sliedsy 0coz/iel/e0 8¢l
y¥'e2s- adoueudUle B sileday 0cocg/eL/en ociL
“'ed elqunjo) 0¥86 - MS - 800) se|jeq jo A1D 0202/60/¥0 8619
1G°218°'LE- V1oL
00°sG- (suoneys) seyiioed - Z0g8
8y L6¥'L- (suoneys) seyioeS - Zosg 0¢0¢/8¢/20 9zgvelL
GL6¥E'9 (suonesg) sayloeS - Z0s8 020z/8¢/c0 vevel
0G¢61L- (suonelg) seyoeS - Z0S8
€L ¥8Y- (suonelg) sepioeS - Z0s8
S0 vye'ce- (suoneis) sayiloed - Z0s8 020¢/8¢/20 [4474% g
“'ed elquin|o) 0486 - MS - 8001 Od ‘s109)Yaly HIA uosped 0202/60/¥0 1§19 MI9YyD-ijuwd g
A4 4% TVLiOL
L0°0b- 3N
10°0b- N
100 n
10°0v- n
LO'0¥- n
L0°0¥- N
9£°6G- N
00°0G- so9 |euo|ssajold/|eba - Gop9 W§ ’ QW..E
'eg elquin|od 0186 - MS - 8001  "IQ uond30Id 3lid [einy uepudyg 0202/60/70 9619 b Bl
02 V10l
06'8lL- uoneosnp3 B |9AeI]
00°€L- sol|ddng |essua)
junowy pled JuNoIY awepN ajeq wnpN adA]
020z |udy

lleyo@ %9949
JousIq 2414 ¥lod MS

02/¥0/S0
WV vv:L1



v abed

11e1aqg 399y
psIqg adld jod MS

00°G86'L- Iv1lol
00'686'L- S90IAI9S yoledsiq 0c0¢/9L/c0 €682 ng
“'ed eilqunjoD 086 - MS - 8001 20110 SHUBYS Auno) yjod 0202/60/¥0 G919 o8yD-jud Jlig
00°6.- Tv1iol
00'G6.Z- samN 020Z/LE/E0 ng
"ed elquinjo) 086 - MS - 800L 0SSy J9JeM oisawo( djephlliad 0202/60/¥0 919  Yo8YD-jwd liig
L¥'G8- VY10l
l¥'G8- sanN 020¢/0¢/€0 ocl Ing
"ed elquinjod 0v86 - MS - 8001 lednjeN MN 0202/60/¥0 €919 oeyd-iud |itg
c/l'168- V10l
gm.| uepuaysg Jo4
¥8'ecl- 110 B [end 020c2/LE/E0 2Z£00€1D g
86°L1¢- uepuayg Jo4
ocole- 10 g |1en4g 020¢/SL/e0  €99/2710 g
““eg elquinjod 086 - MS - 8001 dONIN 0202/60/%0 2919  o9yd-iwd litg
00°'se- Iv1ol
00°S¢- sa)|ddng |e1ausg) 020¢/2e/e0 lsupie g
"ed elquinjod 0¥86 - MS - 8001 subisag uuf 0202/60/%0 1919 X29yd-iud |lig
000t~ V10l
00°0vi- ouBUBUIBIN ¥ Slledey 0cQe/vLie0 Q9| li'g
“'ed elquinjod 086 - MS - 8001 o1 Bunoniy 1 9 gy 0202/60/¥0 0919 Yo9yD-juwd g
junowy pled JUnoody aweN ajeq wnN adA]
0202 1udy

02/70/S0
WV ¥v:11



G abed

£1°90¢- IvYL10L
£1°90¢- 3dd 020Z/L0/0  ZLSEVYL ng

“"eg BIqWn|oD 0%86 - MS - 8001 sadlalag Aousbiawz [edisiuny  0Z0Z/¥LIVO LLL9  99YyD-jwd g
0L'8zY- IvioL
0L'8zv- s894 |euoissajold/eba - Gop9 0202/L0/¥0 e ma

eg BIqWIN|OD 0186 - MS - 8001  8JeD Yj|edH djeipswiw] 3j|IAULINOIN  0Z0Z/PLIP0 019 Y93ydD-3jwd Iig
99'2/9'/9- V1oL
20'v60'65- (suonelg) ssyioeS - Z0g8
00'8.¥'2-
00'065- (suone)g) seyioed - Zogs 020zZ/1.£/€0 0L¥ZL g
66'9¢- (suoness) ssyioed - Zoge
00°0LL- (suoneys) sayiioed - Z0gg
ot'196'G- (suonesg) saulioeS - Zogg 0Z0Z/LE/£0 85¥2Z1
sZevb'e- (suopess) sayoed - Z0s8 0Z0Z/LE/E0 1S¥TL

"eg eiqunjo) 0¥86 - MS - 8001 Od 's198)Yaly JIOA UoSeD  0ZO0Z/VLIVO 6919 X¥99yo-jwd Iig
80°'161- IY10L
80°L6L- (suoness) seloed - Z0G8

"eg elquIin|od 0186 - MS - 8001 3NlIL ueosuswy }Siid  0ZOZIVLIVO 8919 b BTV o)
00615 IV1OL
00615 (suoyeys) sayilioeS - 2058

“egd elqun|o) 0¥86 - MS - 8001 UO[JeIo0SSY JOJUN|OA Y|Od MS  0Z02/60/10 1919 3¥29yo
05'v91- IvLiOL
05'¥9)- $994 |euoissajold/jebe - G9p9 0Z02/LE/£0 50Z59 ng

"eg elquiniod o¥86 - MS - 800L DT11¥oH s00ds  0Z02/60/70 9919  ¥o8yo-jwd |ig

junowy pled UNo2%Yy aweN ajeq wnN adAL
0202 1udy
[1reyaqg 3o9ydn 0Z/70/90

Jo1sIq 3414 ¥Iod MS WY vl



9 abed

00°00L- V101l
00°001- s984 [euolssajoid/eba - gov9 0202/60/¥0 [Ldy g
“ed elqunjod 086 - MS - 8001 suljwesnsg 020Z/¥LIv0 €419  M23Yyd-iwd g
00°€Y- Iv1iOoL
0s'Le- samN 020Z/vLIv0 g
0s'Le- salN 020Z/vLiv0 ing
"'ed elquinjoDd 0186 - MS - 8001 1918 M AlUnwwo) jjessary 0202/vLiv0 ¢l19 d8yd-iuwd g
junowy pied Junoososy saweN ajeqg wnpn adA
0202 I1dy

lleya@ %93y
jougsIq adld qjod MS

02/v0/S0
WV v¥:LL



sefuey) Il Swewded [ pamofiesia [l PRWRI 1B PIDAIOUN

suodas ysodep Ajlpuow 03 aj10U031 Jou |m A3y| “seBieyd s yjuow YoEs 01 ARSINP B3I UMOYS SJunowe |y

6€°661'1EE 68'651'95" £V9L0'818" 16'308°11- 89°285°G1S 0€'€92TEL} €26
%00L 0S28L'0LL % 0 000 %0 000 %0 000 %0 000 05°Z84°0LL 59 0g 1dy
%EF  6€L6ELS %0 000 %Py  01°0S6'8G- %0 00°052- %€l G218 L1 00°SLY'VEL 89 0z 18
%8E  16'669'SS % L 00°000'}- % vy L€°050'v9- %0 00°562- % Ll 99°'668'2- 00'506'S¥1 6. 0z ged
%LiZT  LIETVEY % L 00°000'}- %25  TL9STES %0 00525 % 61 11085'0€- 00'58.'8S1 18 0z uer
%9 €8°1€'L % 0 00°0S V- % 5  B89°006'/5- % 0 00°062- %Iy  66°LL8'LF Ov'9EL'ELL 99 61 98@
%ZL  1280L'2) % T 0Z'66€'2- %EY  1L0V0'vi- %l 00°0SS- % 8€ 86°199'8€- 09°092'201 95 61 AON
% 8 0v'299'6 %L 0V'€0.'8- %5 18V0EVY- %0 00°00%- % vE 6E°0SY'2y- 00°L25'seL €L 61 190
%S LILE'D %S 182212 %6V  88°698'99- %€ 00°E18'E- % 8¢ v1°085'LS- 00°0S2'SEL z8 61 des
% 6 91°060'0} %€ 96'968'¢- %Sy  90'80S'¢S- % b L¥'es0't- %y  SLlzs'er 00'682'L}H} 59 61 bny
%€ 2GBYE'Y % ¥ S8'88.'v %ES  1Z05i'69 % ¥8°2€9'L- % 6€ 8L0VL'0S- 0z°299'0¢€} el 6L Inr
%€ 62TV %S 89°100°9- %€S  8V'696'99- % L 00°5¢6- % 8€ 56'859'2b- 0v'295'S2} zl 61 unr
% 1 v6'829'L %8 €1'¥95'0L- %09  ZELLE'LB- % 1 09'588'}- % 0€ lZ'SEE'or 0Z'LEL'SEL 08 61 Aew
%S 08'v92'S % ¥ 9/°9.E'Y %9S  TE'€89'6S- %0 00°0S}- % Ve  2EHlg'oe- 02°88.'901 29 61 1y
%2 OVZL9L- % L vv 0v8'S- %G5S  l8'Vl0'6h- %0 00°S.- %Ly 68'90%'9¢- 08'499'68 IS 61 1B
% DBuipuad % pajdejjooun % pamojjesiq % paaJid % sjuswAied sobieysn sjoyoIL  Yjuop

AojeA 1S9 Japinoid

Aajlep 1Sap Auedwon

0 S90I0AUY|

0Z0Z/0€/+0 90JAI3S JO 9leq

6102/10/€0 20183 JO 8led

SJILSILVLS NOILDO3ITI0D TVNNNY

Kojjep 1sopm

0coz/9/s



| JusWiAle}S 0} Pa|IoLOII SBJEDIPU| A

e58/2€9) §| - §[orsr  $fUcooosel)  s[ce9llves |[ezovivoz  § s[ejoL
6208211 $Jooos  [orsig 0008 Gz9sv'l$  [97808%6  $ 0795/dIT
72'866'151  $[000$ 0003 /€'000'GE1$- 0909965 | 10'8eCv6l  $ Buposyg sjueg sn
3ONVIVE | S334 |1SIUILINI| IVMVHEAHLIM | 11ISOd3d | JONVIVE

0Z0Z ‘0€ 11dy
Bunesy pJeog 0zZ0z Ae 104 adueleg pun4 Loday ysed

}21ys1q o114 AS|IPA §soMm




West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS

April 2020
TOTAL
Income
INCOME
Current Taxes 960.24
Miscellaneous
Grants 10,000.00
Interest 22.15
Total Miscellaneous 10,022.15
Previous Taxes 489.62
User Fees 69,984.40
Total INCOME 81,456.41
Total Income $81,456.41
GROSS PROFIT $81,456.41
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Contractual Services 36,684.71
Dispatch Fees 1,836.42
General Supplies 1,5669.22
Medical Supplies 2,016.54
PPE 13.50
Professional Services 1,002.84
Repairs & Maintenance -3,414.57
Utilities 2,948.16
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 42,646.82
PAYROLL EXPENSES
Federal Taxes 941/944 3,973.72
FF/EMT 13,704.28
FF/EMT OT 2,883.28
MEDICAL INS 15,604.12
P.E.R.S. 8,452.14
Salaries 36,685.94
State Taxes 78.31
Worker's Comp 4,152.25
Total PAYROLL EXPENSES 85,534.04
Total Expenses $128,180.86
NET OPERATING INCOME $ -46,724.45
NET INCOME $ -46,724.45

Cash Basis Monday, May 4, 2020 04:16 PM GMT-07:00

7



413

00:20-LW9D Wd 62:50 0202 ‘9 Ae ‘Aepsaupapy siseg yse)d

% ¥2'16 80°09%°'6S 00°000'6.9 26'6€5'619 SIDIAHIS B TVIHILVW [Bl0L
% 05°L6 €008 00°000'2E L266)°1E saniun
% 2£'89 Sy ISL'Y 00°000'S+ Ss'8be'0l uoljleonp3 g [aAel]
% 0€°0S | 2961 0€- 00700009 256106 aoueusjulely @ sifeday
% 6L°9%€ 286919~ 00°000'S2 2£'869'98 S$80IAISS [BUOISS8j0Id
% LL8L ev'128'c 00°000'81 LS8LL'YL 3dd
% /8'SS SreLv'y 00700001 85°98G°S sesuadx3 "osI
% t7v'69 £6'¥69°01 00°000'G€ L0°S0E'v2 se|iddng [eojpapy
% 68°€.L 0S°LEL'S 00°000'€ 05°298°G2 souBINSY|
% 00°0S 00000'01 0000002 00°000°01 seseyoind juein
% G1'LS ¥8°L12°0) 00°000°G2 91’882y sajddng |eisuen
% 96°2G}- 68°ELY'OF 0070009} 68'ELY'¥e- juswdinbg
% 62'2. 66°2V1'6 00"000°€E 10°/68°€2 s894 yoredsiq
% G9'98 V.68 LY 00°000'G5E 92°019'20¢ S2OIAIRS [eNjORIUOD
S3DIAY3S B TVIHILYIN
% 00°00} 000 00°000's2 00°000'62 Aousbuyuop
sasuadx3g
% LE'88 lSIve'6les 00°000°88°L$ Er'8S.'699'L$ 11404d SSO4D
% .E'88 LS'1¥e'sles 00000°G88°1$ £'852'G99'L$ ewodu| [elo]
00°S- 00°S L-awoou| JuswAhed yses pajddeun
% £5°88 €0°252'€LL 00°000'01S°} L6 LYVL'9EE’ L IWNOONI [eloL
% 28°28 G6'8S9°LE1 00°000'0S9 SO’ LYE'8ES se84 Jesn
% 16622 ¥/°'562'9- 00°000'S v/'G62°11 sexe] snolAald
% 0918 28’616 00°000'0S 81'208'0F snosue||9osIy
% 62°101 2e's82e- 00°000'552 2£'682'852 sexe| juaung
% €£1'88 2€'9/6'1L9 00"000'05S 89'£20'88Y S8dlAIag [BNJORIUOD
INOONI
% €L'/8 ¥5'¥66°SY 00°000'G/€ 9%°500'62€ aoueeq bujuuibeg 49
alooU|
139ang 40 % ONINIVNIY 13oang IVNLOV
V10L

020z I4dvy - 610Z AInr

18d 0ZAd - 0202 6102 Ad :STVNLOV ‘SA L39ANg
ousIqg alid As|leA 1sapA



4[4 00:20-1LWS Nd 62:G0 0Z0Z ‘9 AB\ “Aepsaupspp siseg ysed
%000 929LLIe-$ 000$ ¥9°'29L°112$ JWOONI 13N
%000 #929L°L12-$ 00°0$ ¥9291'L1e$ IWOONI DNILYHIdO 13N
% LVLL 12'v0y"0EVS 00°000's88°}$ 6L'S6S'PSY' 1S sesuedxd [ej0L
00°000°SZ 00°000°GZ @ouefeq pund Buipu3 pejeudosddeun
000 000 asuadx3 juswAied |ig yseD peyddeun
% ¥2 €L el vi6's62 007000901} 18'S50°018 S3ASNIdX3 TIOHAVd [El0L
% 92'68 95'022°c 00°000°0¢€ v'6.1'92 dwod sJexyiom
%2212 92'16£'9¢ 00°000°0S ¥2°809°€1 juswesinquiiey Jasiun|oA
G661 °ce- S'661°cE (eahojdw3) sexe] elelg
£1'€99°G- €1°899°G sexe] olelg
% 1565 18'29€'2L2 00°000'S89 61'LE9'L0V saueles
% 88°18 ze'gel'le 007000'021 89°192'86 'S'H'3'd
% 29'09 2¥'S90'65 00°000'0G 1 85°VE6'06 SNI TvOIa3an
% LE'681 02'G15°29- 00°000'02 02'S15°2EL ¥v6/1¥6 Sexe] [elopa-
% S9°SP1 9¥'95H- 00°000'} ay'9sv’l aoueinsu| JuswAoidwg
S3ISNIdX3 TIOHAVd
139ang 40 % ONINIVNIH 13sang VNLOV
Iv.LOL

020z ludy - 6102 AInr

T18d 02Ad - 0202 6102 Ad :STVNLOV ‘SA 139Ang
10U)sIq 241 AsjjeA 1SoM



ogel (SN3) 020z/L2/¢ 1s1ssy-ay]

06611 (SN3) 020Z/tz/c 8811 punog

/98l (SW3) 020z/81/C @2IN0SqeT

00591 (sdweis) 0z0z/1/E SdSN

STl (sifews) 0Z02/1 /€ HOSOIOIN

£6'/1G (SN3) 0z0z/ve/E Isissy-ay

0'69 (SW3) 0Z0zZ/6/¢ Isissy-a4

8¢'901 (SINT) 0Z02/9/¢ Isissy-8yT

“08°€9E}- @4S Aq pied sjjiq siw Jolsiq a4 ueplays 1125 ¥8Yd  0202/60/70
0v'08 (1ods Je1yQ 3 pe JasIUN|OA) OZ0Z/LE/S PIROg URB|ING BYL

0066 (sliews) 0Z0z/1 1/ HOSOIOIN

O GEl- S[Iq 0z/0v/07 Jolysiq aul4 ueplBYs  Z1Z§ ¥08UD  0202/60/70
L/'¥89'9¢- YoJey [enjoeuod Jolpsiq aul4 uepusys - €125 ¥8Y0  0202/60/70
00°00€°}- semaH/diyszejoyas wue} Bundg abejj0 Ajunwwo) eyexewayd  Z0zs ¥98UYD  0202/60/70
000 - PIOA 0028

89'/6/'L1- 0202/1.£/£0-0202/82/€0 :POLiad 1o} JuswiAed xe| 80IISS BNUBASY [BUIBIU|  BUIUO asuedx3  0202/E0/Y0
69'066°C- 0202/1£/£0-0202/82/€0 :poliad o} Jusuhed xe| aNUBASY Jo Juslupeda uobaip  suuO esuadx3  0Z02/20/%0
00'0£9- sanp yorel 198Y# 18007 44V 6615 ¥99Y0  0Z0Z/L0/Y0
00'¥)G- uononpap [joihed 8ajsnr Jo juswpeds 861G ¥8YQ  020Z/L0/Y0
009} uononpap [joifed aolsnr jo juswipedsq  /61LS ¥8UQ  020Z/L0/0
90'Lge- samN yunAimus) - suluQ (oeyo) wawhed |ig  020z/L0/¥0

junowy uonduassgjowajy aweN wnN adA] uoiodesues] aleq
020z udy
l1e3eQ %9349

Jouysiq alld fejleA Isom



00°0¢- "PY BpUOY puBIS 08S/SBIMINN Ol}08(3 [eJaUBD) PUBUOd  BUYUQ (foey0) uswhed IIg  020Z/91/70
sl 41D pig/sexe] ysuel] spimelels HO anuaAsy Jo Juswpedsq HO Y0340 0202/51/70
00'€Cy- lebe Od ¥oH 188ds 228 (10eyD) yuswhed Iig  0202/51/70
¥£'6zl- semInN uoBaiQ uleysap A6ojodsy  suluQ (0eyD) uswhed g 020Z/51/¥0
2511 uononpap |jo:hed OV1dY  8uuo N8YD  0202/SLIY0
10p)L- 818 O}08|3 [eJaUSD) PUBLOd  BUIUQ (oey0) uswhed g 020Z/Liv0
78679 SN SS8JalIM UOZWaA  BuUluD (408yD) Juswhed g 020Z/EL/¥0
0/'866'G- S¥3d S¥3d 8uuo asusdx3  0Z0Z/0L/Y0
AT SY3d S¥3d 8uuo asuadx3  0Z0Z/0L/H0
zLvel- safjddns [elausg sbundg euslg  suIUO (o8yD) uswhed g 0Z0Z/0L/¥0
05'/8%- senInN [einieN MN  SUINO (08yD) Juswhed Iig  020Z/0L/¥0
00002 BNSqeM sulwesss €725 (foeyQ) JuswAhed 11g  0202/60/70
1529 Juew *bpig lequun Breghys  zzes (08yD) Juswhed ing  0Z0Z/60/70
68'ZS1- samN SUOIN|OS DIU0LDSIF B AUNOBS I Y 1228 (osyo) ewhed |19 020Z/60/70
G/ 891 sa|iddns SN uopelodio) [eAIPBIN 1107 0228 (oeyo) swhed lg  020Z/60/10
Zr9e8’l- yojedsig AousBy suopesunwiwiog [IYweA 6125 (osyo) wswhed 19 0202/60/70
006Gl Buisipanpy pieog upsling 8yl  81es (ooyo) swhed |19 0202/60/70
05'296- so|ddns SW3 DTIXeeleL /428 (oeuD) uswhed g 0Z02/60/70
09'2€9'y- Sy 80lnag Bl Jousdng  91gg (osyo) uswhed ig  0Z02/60/70
mN.Nm:\- weisboud jusuwiesinguiial asuadxe |edipaw dwos S JONIOM S$92IAIRG @dueJnsu| siollsIg _m_ooaw GlLes O_owcov Emc.;mn_ g 0¢0¢/60/70
000 # PIOA 125

¥£'89Z'}- lon4 Auedwo) |10 uopjeys 0128 (oeyo) uswhed |ig  020Z/60/70
ACINE aoueINSUl yesH sIas 6025 (osy0) wawhed g 0z0z/60/70
00'1G}- sal|ddns SN ou| ‘Aiddng Buipep [erisnpu| 802G (oeyo) wewhed ig  020Z/60/10
000 semiN Jouysiq Aejues apuoy puess 026 (oeyD) Juswhed |9 0Z02/60/40
1501 S®Y sHed ojny uosireq 902§ (oeyo) wawhed 1g  0202/60/70
G/ '€59- Bunund sjeg Adoy  60zZS§ (08y0) uswhed g 0202/60/70
00'691- sSey selledjo A0 €025 (fosyQ) Juswhed Ing  0Z02/60/+0
S0'v0¢- lon4 00 IO Jeneynalg 1028 c_ogov JuswAed |ig  0202/60/70
65°05¢- S BUWEIM JO D +028 (08yD) Juswied |Iig  0202/60/70

junowy uonduoseqg/owsiy aweN wnn adA] uonoesues] aleq



00°0€9- sanp [Ldy LOgY# (€907 44Vl /228 ¥8YD  0202/0€/¥0
00'91- uoonpap |joihed 8apsnr jo Juswpeds@ 92 ¥o8YQ  0202/0€/¥0
00716 uoponpap |joiked aasnr Jo Juswyedsq  GZzZs ¥BYD  0202/08/70
C'6£6°C- lloiAed Y13IVHOIN 'SqOOM  ad 84D 0202/0€/¥0
62°009'¢- lloiked 43d00D ‘SYaLTYM  ad ¥8YD  0202/0¢/70
0/'/GF'¢- lloiAed ‘NYAY ‘I19NVA  Qad ¥o8YD  0Z0Z/0S/70
96'262'9- lloiAed WYL YANDIL  ad ¥8UD  0Z0Z/08/70
91'685°¢- lloJhed goMvr 'vSsS3s  ad ¥034d  0202/08/70
012€9°C- lloiAed INAYd MAVF  AQ ¥03YD  0202/08/70
Ob'v.1G- lloiAed INICON g 3INMNT  aa ¥08UD  0202/0¢/70
GEPov'e- lloihed AOH Y YNNIYON  ad ¥8Yyd  0202/0€/70
RAYAS lloihed O3 'SANH  aa ¥08UD  0202/0€/70
60'929'¢- ljoihed "400Vr ‘IHINOTY  ad ¥8YY  0202/08/70
€00 Y10 pig/sexe] juswholdw3 YO auluo

8/'96¢- H1D pig/saxe] juswholdw3 YO anusASY Jo Juslupede@ O  UIUO ¥8YD  0202/08/¥0
00'6)1- 98} [|oJAed |udy lloihed 8ja|dwioD ynju| - BUNUO asuadx3  0Z02/82/70
00} s89) Josn Aed g juiod suluO asuadx3  0202/.Z/¥0
0L°9¢- SsonIBN aouejsig Buo feiq  suuO (08yD) uswhed Ig  0Z0Z/+T/v0
¥9'€09- i} jueg vviL 8uluQ (oeyD) uswAhed |ig  0202/2Z/v0
0L7eL'T- 00 az|nyos

59V L4 00 sewoy]

G1'82/- 00 YooW

20°6€8°}- D amoI)

80°02'L- 00 alXoH

76'676'L- D0 [auaH

ZL8ev6 0202/61/¢-12/C jueg SN eujuo ¥984D  0202/LLiF0
1G°GL- samiN sseuisng 8Aep  8UIUQ O1osy0) yuswhed g 0202/LLip0

junowy uoljdiosag/owsyy suwepN wnN adA] uonoesuel] ajeq



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

BETWEEN THE CONFEDERATED TRIBES OF THE GRAND RONDE
COMMUNITY OF OREGON

AND

THE WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

This Intergovernmental Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of , 2020, by
and between the Confederated Tribes of the Grand Ronde Community of Oregon (the "Tribe")
and the West Valley Fire District (the "District").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Tribe is a federally recognized Indian Tribe and is the owner of certain fee lands
and the beneficial owner of certain trust lands in and around the Grand Ronde community, on
which are located various governmental, residential, and commercial buildings, including the
Spirit Mountain Casino and Lodge ("Tribal Lands"); and

WHEREAS, the District is an Oregon Special District and unit of local government and is the
authorized fire service provider for the area that includes Tribal Lands; and

WHEREAS, the Tribe's Constitution, Art. 111, Sec. 1, authorizes the Grand Ronde Tribal
Council to negotiate with federal, state, and local governments; and

WHEREAS, ORS 190.110 authorizes units of local government to enter into agreements with
Indian tribes to perform any duty, exercise any power or administer a program delegated to the
local government; and

WHEREAS, the Tribe desires to control operations of the fire station located at in 28480
McPherson Rd. Grand Ronde, Oregon 97347; and

WHEREAS, the District has controlled, equipped and staffed the fire station since 2009; and

WHEREAS, the Tribe and the District desire to transition control of the fire station entirely to
the Tribe over the next 5 years; and

WHEREAS, a Tribally controlled, equipped and staffed fire station centrally located in Grand

Ronde is an effective and efficient means to provide an enhanced level of fire and emergency
medical services to Tribal Lands and promotes sovereignty.

Grand Ronde Tribe/West Valley Fire DRAFT MOU 02-12-2020



NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the
parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Transition Plan:

Effective immediately, the Tribe and the District shall work collaboratively to transition the
entire operational control of the fire station to the Tribe within 5 years. At the conclusion of
the transition plan, the Tribe shall have complete control of funding, staffing and operation of
the fire station. At the conclusion of the transition plan, the District shall not retain any
control of or receive any funding related to the fire station. The Tribe and the District agree
that the transition plan may be completed prior to the end of the 5 year timeline. All
responsibilities contemplated in this Agreement shall be in accordance with the transition

plan.

2. The Tribe shall:

2.1 Provide the District $450,000 to fund personnel costs to staff the fire station. At the
Tribe’s sole discretion, the Tribe shall reduce the amount of funding provided to the District
on an annual basis. The Tribe’s adjustment in funding shall be based on the Tribe’s annual
budget. The Tribe shall notify the District of the adjustment in January of the calendar year.
The Tribe shall pay the District in equal quarterly payments at least 15 days prior to the
beginning of each calendar quarter.

2.2 Have responsibility and control over the fire station and any equipment
purchased under the 2009 Agreement, as well as any equipment purchased during the
transition plan contemplated under this Agreement.

3. The District shall:

3.1 Provide fire suppression and emergency medical services on Tribal Lands
upon request of the Tribe or through notification and activation of 9-1-1 on the same
basis as those services are provided to other lands within the District’s service area.

3.2 Be the first response for the fire and emergency medical services to Tribal
lands.

33 Supply adequate equipment and supplies to provide services to the Tribe. All
equipment and supplies shall be located at the fire station.

34 Provide staffing for Advance Life Support Ambulance with the intent to
provide fire and emergency medical services to Tribal lands 24 hours per day, 7 days
per week. The ambulance shall be located at the fire station.

Grand Ronde Tribe/West Valley Fire DRAFT MOU 02-12-2020



4. The Tribe and District shall:

4.1 Work together to recruit Grand Ronde Tribal members for full time positions at
the fire station.

4.2 Work to identify and recruit volunteers at the fire station.

4.3 Maintain adequate insurance to cover the fire station building and all
equipment.

4.4 Supervise all firefighters/paramedics and firefighters/EMTs assigned to the fire
station.

4.5 Create and enter into 2 mutual aid agreement with other fire
departments/districts, and request a full response from these departments/districts to
service Tribal lands when necessary.

4.6 Create and enter into an automatic aid agreement with other fire
departments/districts.

5. Term and Termination.

5.1 This Agreement shall remain in effect for a period of 5 years or until
terminated as provided in this Agreement.

5.2 This Agreement may be terminated:

(A) by mutual written consent of the parties; or

(B) by either party following an uncured material breach by the other
party, subject to the procedures set forth in Section 7.1 below;or

(C) for convenience by the either party upon 12 months' written notice, or

(D)  upon 6 months written notice from the Tribe to the District that the

transition plan has been successfully completed.

5.3 Upon termination, responsibility and control of the fire station and any
equipment controlled by the District shall revert to the Tribe.

6. [Indemnification.

6.1 Subject to the limitations of the Oregon Tort Claims Act and the Tribal Tort
Claims Ordinance, each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other
party and its officers, directors, employees, and agents from and against any and all
claims, demands, damages, liens, liabilities, penalties, fines, lawsuits, and other
proceedings and related costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney fees) to the
extent arising out of or relating to that party's breach of this Agreement, or to the extent
arising out of or relating to the negligence or willful misconduct, errors or omissions of

Grand Ronde Tribes/West Valley Fire DRAFT MOU 02-12-2020



that party, its employees, agents, officers or subcontractors.

6.2 The District shall not be liable to the Tribe for any damage incurred resulting
from the District's inability to successfully combat any fire or address any emergency
to which the District responds in a manner consistent with the type, quantity and
quality of firefighting and emergency response equipment which the District has
available. The Tribe agrees not to hold any individual member of the District liable
for failure to perform any duties of the District under this Agreement.

7. Dispute Resolution.

7.1 The parties hereby agree upon the following dispute resolution methods:

(A)  Inthe event either party believes that the other party has breached this
Agreement, the party alleging any breach shall serve written notice on
the other party in the manner provided herein. The notice shall identify
the specific provisions of the Agreement alleged to have been breached
and shall specify the factual basis for the alleged breach. The other party
shall have thirty (30) days in which to remedy the breach or provide a
written response asserting why no breach has occurred.

(B)  Ifthe party alleging the breach is unsatisfied with the response, the parties
agree to meet within thirty (30) days of the date of receipt of the written
response in an effort to resolve the dispute.

(C)  Inthe event the dispute cannot beresolved informally between the
parties, the dispute shall be submitted to a mediator agreed upon by the
parties as soon as reasonably practicable after the informal meeting. In
the absence of agreement, each party shall select a temporary mediator
and the temporary mediators shall jointly select the permanent mediator.
The mediation fees and mediator's expenses shall be shared equally
between the parties. The parties agree to exercise their best efforts and
good faith to resolve the dispute.

8. Either party many also, in its discretion, terminate this Agreement as provided in Section
5.2 above.
9. Not an employment contract.

With regard to the District, nothing contained or contemplated under this Agreement shall
be considered as coming within the scope of Tribal or Federal employment, and nothing
shall be considered as conferring Tribal or Federal benefits to the District, its employees,
agents, representatives or assignees.

10. General Provisions.

10.1  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as creating a responsibility for the
Tribe to pay for any governmental services rendered by the District except as specifically
provided for herein.

Grand Ronde Tribes/West Valley Fire DRAFT MOU 02-12-2020



10.2  Nothing in this Agreement shall authorize the District to regulate the Tribe or the
Tribe to regulate the District in any manner.

10.3  Nothing in this Agreement shall create or grant any rights to any third party.
10.4  Any amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing and signed by both parties.

10.5 Waiver by either party of any breach of this Agreement shall not be construed as a
waiver of any other breach.

10.6 Headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall not
be used to construe the terms of this Agreement.

10.7  Neither party shall assign this Agreement without the written consent of the other,
and no such assignment shall be effective without the written consent of the other party.

10.8  The provisions of this Agreement are severable, and if one or more provisions are
judicially determined to be illegal or otherwise unenforceable, in whole or in part, the
remaining provisions of this Agreement shall nevertheless be binding on and enforceable

by and between the parties hereto.

10.9 Unless specifically stated otherwise in this Agreement, all notices, document
transmittals and other submittals to be provided under this Agre<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>